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Previous advice from DELWP re burn intensity 

From: @depi.vic.gov.au @depi.vic.gov.au] 

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 06:44 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time 

To: Gaddes, Shane 

Subject: RE: Re Bannockburn Workshop [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Crown scorch 

There has been no significant change to the fire management regime used by DEPI.  There 

has been a significant increase in the amount of area impacted by bushfires since 2006.   

 

Bushfires are a natural part of the landscape in Victoria and DEPI has always used fuel 

management to manage the risk of major bushfires impacting human life and the environment. 

 

The level of planned burning undertaken by DEPI in South Eastern Red-tailed Black Cockatoo 

(SERTBC) habitat has fluctuated on an annual basis dependent largely upon weather 

conditions.  Since 2006, there has been a substantial increase in the amount of are impacted 

by bushfire. 

 

 

 

"Maximum 15% Crown Scorch" was developed over a decade ago as interim guide for local 

planning teams. This was to maintain a minimum of 85% area at 10 years or more since the 

last crown scorch event on public land within the defined area of SERTBC Stringybark feeding 

habitat. This figure is not based on science but the historical level of scorch from bushfire and 

planned burning in the preceding decade. 

 

Strategic bushfire risk landscape planning is in the process of optimising fire management 

strategies in these areas and is already providing guidance during the development the current 

fire operations plan. 

 

Context 

DEPI has systems and processes in place to ensure compliance with legislation and policy 
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including the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (Cwth).  These 

processes include:  

 a framework to assist fuel management decision-making, 
 identifying the location and distribution of values (including the threatened species) 

during fire operations planning processes, 
 recovery plans, agreed with the Commonwealth, to assist with recovery of specific 

species. 

DEPI uses strategic bushfire management planning to deliver multiple outcomes including the 

protection of human life and ecosystem resilience. 

 

Strategic planning has identified that fuel management in areas occupied by the SERTBC 

reduce the risk of major bushfires impacting human life, property and the environment. 

 

Where possible, when delivering planned burning in SERTBC habitat, DEPI uses operational 

strategies designed to minimise impact on the species.  This includes tailored lighting patterns 

to reduce fire intensity, and scheduling burns at times least likely to impact feeding habitat.  All 

these techniques are consistent with the SERTBC National Recovery Plan 2007 agreed with 

the Commonwealth Government. 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 4 December 2014 1:30 PM
To: Shane Gaddes
Subject: FW: Contact for south-eastern red-tailed black Cockatoo issue [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

FYI 

 

Looks like DEPI is getting challenged by a third party for the prescribed burns?  I’ll keep you posted when I know more. 

 

 

 

From: l  

Sent: Thursday, 4 December 2014 12:21 PM 

To: @depi.vic.gov.au' 

Cc: ;  
Subject: Contact for south-eastern red-tailed black Cockatoo issue [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Hi , 

 

Following our recent discussion, I understand you are seeking a point of contact within the Department with whom you can discuss an issue regarding some potential legal 

proceedings that are being taken against you for an alleged breach of your EPBC obligations regarding impacts on habitat of the south-eastern red-tailed black cockatoo. 

 

The correct area within the Department is our Compliance section, headed up by Acting Director  (copied).   can also be contacted on (02)  

 

I am sure you will able to fill  in when you speak with him but from my understanding, Environment East Gippsland with assistance from the former EDO - Environment 

Justice Australia, have written to DEPI on 29 October 2014 indicating that they have brought, or are intending to bring, proceedings against DEPI for planned burning 

activities that they consider you should have referred to us under the EPBC Act.  You indicated that DEPI responded back to EJA on 24 November 2014 but do not believe at 

this time that any of this correspondence has been made available to this Department. 

 

I wish you well with your ongoing enquiries. 

 

Regards 

 

 

Strategic Approaches East 
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South-Eastern Australia Environment Assessment Branch | Environment Assessment and Compliance Division  

Department of the Environment 

Email @environment.gov.au | Direct:  (02)   |  www.environment.gov.au s22 s22
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Sent: Wednesday, 18 February 2015 2:33 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Fwd: Tree clearing in preparation for planned burns [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 1.jpg; 3.jpg; Dartmoor Spencers Track Google Earth.jpg

 

 

Please have a look at this matter. It would appear the DELWP have done significant clearing of Red-tailed Black Cockatoo habitat. The site is about to be subjected to a 

control burn. 

 

This one will need some close and immediate attention as the potential to impact on the species appears high. 

 

This information comes from a source that is well placed to have an informed opinion as to the potential of the action to impact on MNES. The informant is  

 of the RTBC Recovery Team and assisted in preparing the RTBC recovery plan . He is able to provide additional details upon request.  

 

 advised this morning when he called that the Environment Justice Australia (formally EDO)  is preparing to launch a case in the Federal Court (possible as early 

as next week) seeking to stop the proposed burns because of the potential for them to significantly impact on MNES.  

 

Regards 

 

 

 | Assistant Director |  
EPBC Act Compliance Section 

Compliance & Enforcement Branch  |  
Department of Environment 
GPO Box 787 Canberra ACT 2601 
T: │M:  

@environment.gov.au  
 

 

 

 

From:   

Sent: Wednesday, 18 February 2015 11:58 AM 
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To:  

Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Tree clearing in preparation for planned burns 

 
Hi  
The email below probably sums up the issue.  is DELWP regional manager Land & Fire. 
One stat I didn't include is that 59 live stringybarks were over 35cm and that all trees were 'edge' trees...thus highest value feed trees to RtBC. Note that all 
tracks are treated for 30m from track, internal tracks are also worked (both sides of track). My understanding is that the Hazardous Trees Policy has come into 
effect following the death of two fire personal from a falling tree (maybe a year ago) 
I can supply my data sheets if need be. 
Happy to supply more specific info, just name it 
Cheers 

 
 
-------- Forwarded Message --------  
Subject: Fwd: Tree clearing in preparation for planned burns 

Date: Mon, 16 Feb 2015 09:10:02 +1100 
From

To: @depi.vic.gov.au>
CC: @minstaff.vic.gov.au> 

 

Hi  

I am writing to inform you of our great concern with the clearing of trees in preparation for planned burns. I have only just become aware of the great damage 
caused by this work. I believe that implementation of this work has to be considered a significant action under EPBC.  

On 15-2-15 I undertook a survey of the trees removed in the Red Hill (Casterton-Dartmoor Rd) fire preparation by DEWLP in preparation for fire on the 2016-
17 FOP 

Summary  

I drove around the perimeter of the preparation works where possible. A section was taped off to the public. The bit I could drive around  totaled 6.5 km. There 
were numerous tracks within the perimeter that I didn’t drive. Rough estimate that the total length of track works was about twice the perimeter; say 13km.  

While driving the perimeter I took some measurements of what looked like the extremes; Largest tree found was 130cm DBH, largest Stringybark was 110cm 
DBH, furthest from the road was about 30m.  
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I measured 226 trees (all over 6m length) that had been removed (chainsawn or pushed over). This stretch (along the Casterton-Dartmoor Rd) was 1.75 km. Of 
these; 

142 were live Stringybark DBH ranging from 8 cm – 95 cm. Ave 34.0 cm 

46 dead Stringybark DBH ranging from 10 cm – 80 cm. Ave 29.1 cm 

138 Blackwood, Black Wattle, Red Gum, Swamp(?) Gum live trees from 10-40 cm DBH 

At least one Stringybark (80cm DBH) had a hollow suitable for Red-tailed Black-Cockatoo (20cm diam). 
 
I'm sure that all of this work can be justified under the Hazardous Trees policy however if this is the outcome then it reinforces the need to cease planned burns 
in these remote areas. 
 
Regards 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

Compliance Officer 

Compliance and Enforcement Branch 

Department of the Environment 

GPO Box 787 CANBERRA  ACT  2601 

 

tel - (   fax - (02) 6274 1607 

@environment.gov.au 
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For Official Use Only 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT 

For Official Use Only 

PDR: CAS2079 

To: Assistant Secretary Shane Gaddes (for decision)  

Through: Director  

BRIEF_AS_150527 TO SHANE GADDES 

Timing: 29 May 2015 - to allow for coordination between federal and state officers to occur in a 

timely manner 

Recommendation/s: 

1. Please note and sign the letter to  (Attachment A). 

Signed / Not signed 

Assistant Secretary Shane Gaddes:  Date: 

Comments: 

 

 

Key Points:  

2. The Department is currently examining information regarding vegetation clearing conducted 

by the Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning (DELWP) on Casterton-

Dartmoor Road, Dartmoor, Victoria in preparation for prescribed burns.  

3. The clearing may have the potential to significantly impact on listed endangered species 

Red-tailed Black-Cockatoo (south-eastern) (Calyptorhynchus banksii graptogyne) and the 

Australasian Bittern (Botaurus poiciloptilus) 

4. You previously wrote to , Land and Fire Regional Manager of Barwon South 

West, on 1 April 2015 (Attachment B) requesting advice about DELWP’s decision process 

and the reason the proposal was not referred to the Department of assessment and 

approval. 

5. To date, the Department has not received a reponse to your request. Recent information 

has become available to officers that sugguests further clearing of ‘edge’ trees has 

occurred. Edge trees are the highest value feed trees to Red-tailed Black-Cockatoo.  

6. Officers intend to conduct a site visit in June 2015 and would like to invite DELWP officers to 

attend. Please sign the letter of request.  

 

a/g Director 

CEB 

Ph: 02  

Mob:  

[     /     /2019] 

Contact Officer:  

Compliance 

Ph: 02  
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For Official Use Only 

ATTACHMENTS 

A: Letter to  May 2015 

B: Letter to  1 April 2015 
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 | Senior Biodiversity Officer |Environment and Natural Resources  
(Mon - Fri  9:00am - 3:00pm) 

Regional Services |Department of Environment, Land, Water & Planning  
110 Natimuk Road, Horsham, Victoria 3400 

T:  M: | E: @delwp.vic.gov.au  

www.delwp.vic.gov.au  
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RECORD OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION 

16/07/2015 9:44:52 AM 
COMPLIANCE AND 

ENFORCEMENT 

Page 1 

 

 

With:  DELWP 

Subject: Correspondence  

Time & Date: 6/7/15 12:16 

Phone #:  

Completed By:   

  

Title 150716 RTC  

Notes  from DELWP called to let me know that he had only just received the 

corro from Shane Gaddes AS (letters dated 27/5 and 1/4. s officer is now located 

in Geelong Vic and not @ 35 Ascott Dartmoor. There was confusion at the local office in 

Dartmoor and the corro was not passed on. I informed  that as no response had 

been received the investigation was ongoing and a site inspection had been conducted. 

 informed me that he would respond by next week to the corro and that it was a 

shame he wasn't able to accompany me on site. went on to verbally provide an 

explanation and I asked him to please put it in his formal response to the Department. 

 contact details are now  @delwp.vic.gov.au The 

Department now expects a response to the show cause by COB 17/7/15 

Created 

On 

16/07/2015 9:37:55 AM 
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From: @delwp.vic.gov.au
Sent: Monday, 6 July 2015 12:36 PM
To:
Subject: CAS 2079 - Letters of 1/4/15 & 27/5/15 - Casterton-Dartmoor Rd

Hi ,  
 
Further to our phone conversation earlier today, I would like to acknowledge receipt of letters received by myself today 6th July 2015 at our Geelong regional office, as sent 
by the Department of Environment on 1st April 2015 & 27th May 2015.  
 
The letters were sent addressed  to our Dartmoor office, which is shared between Hancock Victorian Plantations (HVP) and DELWP.  
I followed up with the District manager today as to the delay in forwarding the letters to the Regional office in Geelong.  
 He advised  that the letters were handed to DELWP staff at Dartmoor only last week, and had apparently been muddled up in HVP mail. Once received they were sent on to 
the correct address in Geelong.  
 
I am disappointed that we did not have opportunity to meet with you during your recent visit, and undertake a joint site inspection of planned burn preparation works on the 
Casterton-Dartmoor Rd.  
 
As discussed we will endeavour to provide a prompt response to your letters.  
 
regards,  

  
 

 | Regional Manager, Fire & Land | Barwon South West Region  

Regional Services | Department of Environment, Land, Water & Planning  
30-34 Lt Malop St, Geelong 3220. 

T:  | M:  E: @delwp.vic.gov.au  

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

VIC / RED HILL / DELWP / CONTROLLED BURN VEGETATION CLEARING  

Timing: 10 July 2015  

Recommendation/s: 

1. Agree to contact  by phone to discuss the Department’s upcoming request. 

Agreed / Not agreed 

2. Please sign the letter to  (Attachment A). 

Signed / Not signed 

Assistant Secretary Shane Gaddes:  Date: 

Comments: 

 

 

Key Points:  

3. The Department is currently examining information regarding vegetation clearing conducted 

by the Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning (DELWP) on Casterton-

Dartmoor Road, Dartmoor, Victoria in preparation for a prescribed burn.  

4. The clearing may have the potential to significantly impact on listed endangered species 

Red-tailed Black-Cockatoo (south-eastern) (Calyptorhynchus banksii graptogyne) and the 

Australasian Bittern (Botaurus poiciloptilus) 

5. You previously wrote to , Land and Fire Regional Manager of Barwon South 

West, on 1 April 2015 (Attachment B) requesting advice about DELWP’s decision process 

and the reason the proposal was not referred to the Department for assessment and 

approval and on 27 May 2015 (Attachment C) inviting DELWP to accompany compliance 

officers to inspect the site.  

6. To date, the Department has not received a response to your requests. Recent information 

has become available to officers that suggest further clearing of ‘edge’ trees has occurred. 

Edge trees are the highest value feed trees to Red-tailed Black-Cockatoo.  

7. On 22 June 2015 compliance officers inspected the site and observed the removal of a 

large number of significant foraging trees, some containing hollow with signs of occupancy 

by bird species. Officers were accompanied by  the Red Tailed Black 

Cockatoo Recovery Team. The Field Trip Report for the inspection is at Attachment D. 

8. The recommendation by compliance officers is to contact Mr  Operations 

Director, Barwon South West, DELWP on  or on  to discuss the 
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Department’s proposed escalation of the investigation by requesting DELWP provide 

information in response to a show cause letter.  

 

 

 

Director 

Compliance 

Ph:  

[     /     /2019] 

Contact Officer:  

Compliance 

Ph:  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

A: Show cause letter to  

B: Letter to  1 April 2015 

C: Letter to  27 May 2015 

D: Field Trip Report Victoria June 2015 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 23 July 2015 3:38 PM
To: RMAP Secretariat
Cc:   Shane Gaddes
Subject: RAP paper -CAS2079  Dartmoor VIC [DLM=Sensitive]
Attachments: RAP_150720_request for expert DARTMOOR VIC.docx; RAP_150720_Attachment A Chronology.docx; RAP_150720_Attachment B_Corro 

150401 to  DELWP.pdf; RAP_150720_Attachment C_corro 150527 to DELWP.pdf; RAP_150720_Attachment D_VIC_SA Field Trip Report June 
2015.pdf

Good afternoon 

 

Please find attached a paper (and relevant attachments) for the next RAP meeting. 

 

The item is: 

 

To endorse delegate approval to engage an expert to determine whether native vegetation clearing has resulted in an impact on the Red-tailed Black Cockatoo (south 

eastern) (Calyptorhynchus banksii graptogyne).  

 

Please do not hesitate to contact myself or  if you require anything further. 

 

Thanks 

 

 
Director 
Compliance 
Environment Standards Division 
Department of the Environment 
GPO Box 787 CANBERRA, ACT 2601 
T  F 02 6274 2966  

@environment.gov.au 

 

For information on the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999: 
http://www.environment.gov.au/protection/environment-assessments 
 
For information on the Environment Protection (Sea Dumping) Act 1981: 
http://www.environment.gov.au/topics/marine/marine-pollution/sea-dumping/sea-dumping-act 
 
For information on the Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000: 
http://www.environment.gov.au/topics/environment-protection/fuel-quality 
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For information on the Ozone Protection and Synthetic Greenhouse Gas Management Act 1989:  
http://www.environment.gov.au/protection/ozone 

 

 



1 

From: RAP Secretariat
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2015 10:16 AM
To:
Cc: RAP Secretariat; Gaddes, Shane; , 

Subject: RAP Meeting 30 July - Signed Brief [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 9798- VIC RED HILL-DELWP- CONTROLLED BURN AND VEG CLEARING CAS2079-signed.pdf

Dear  

 

 

Attached please find a copy of the signed RAP brief for – 9798- VIC RED HILL-DELWP- CONTROLLED BURN AND VEG CLEARING CAS2079. 

 

RAP advises: 

 

1.  

 

Kind Regards, 

  

Paralegal | Litigation & Enforcement Section | General Counsel Branch 

Department of the Environment  

a: GPO Box 787 CANBERRA ACT 2600  

  

@environment.gov.au 

Please note I only work Tuesdays and Thursdays.  
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 25 August 2015 12:14 PM
To: '
Subject: CAS2079 Dartmoor - Work Order and Confidentiality Deed [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Procurement_150825 Work order - Ecology and Heritage Partners signed copy.pdf; Procurement_150820 Confidentiality Deed.doc

Hi  

 

I have attached the work order for you to address and confidentiality deed for you to sign. As discussed, we would like to go on site next week, either Monday, Tuesday and 

Wednesday or Wednesday, Thursday and Friday.  

Once we have confirmation I will send you the mapping and information I have regarding the clearing at Dartmoor. Please call me on  if you need any further 

information. 

 

Cheers  

 

 
 

Compliance Officer 

Compliance and Enforcement Branch 

Department of the Environment 

GPO Box 787 CANBERRA  ACT  2601 

 

  fax - (02) 6274 1607 

@environment.gov.au 
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From:
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2015 4:48 PM
To: Shane Gaddes
Subject: Dartmoor (also known as Red Hill) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments:  RAP_150720_Attachment D_VIC_SA Field Trip 

Report June 2015.pdf

Shane 

 

Info attached. Note field trip report also  which is where  are today. 

 

 

 

 | Assistant Director | Compliance Section | Compliance and Enforcement Branch 

Department of the Environment 

GPO Box 787 Canberra ACT 2601 |  | Fax (02) 6274 1607 | @environment.gov.au  

Important note: This message has been issued by the Department of the Environment and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient 
only. It is your responsibility to check any attachments for viruses and defects before opening or sending them on. Any reproduction, publication, communication, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use 
of the information contained in this e-mail by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended 
recipient is prohibited. If you think it was sent to you by mistake, please delete all copies and advise the sender. 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2015 8:52 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Letter & Attachments re Planned Burn - Dartmoor-Spencers Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Ltr to Shane Gaddes-Prescribed Burn 5FDA0596_23092015.pdf.pdf; BURN PLAN - Dartmoor Spencers Track FOPS values checks.jpg; BURN 

PLAN - Dartmoor Spencers Track.pdf; DELWP hazard tree pictorial guide print version.pdf; DELWP PB haz trees field guide 2013.pdf; DELWP 
PB haz trees field guide 2015 update.pdf; EMV SOP-J08.03 hazard trees.pdf; FOP Manual burns and works values checks process.jpg; FOP 
Manual Guideline document.pdf; FOP Manual values checking tool template.xls; Pre Burn seed crop assessment process.xlsx; Pre Burn seed 
crop assessment site form.pdf

 

 

From: Gaddes, Shane  

Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2015 8:51 AM 
To: ;  

Cc:  

Subject: FW: Letter & Attachments re Planned Burn - Dartmoor-Spencers Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
and  

 

Attached is the response from DELWP. Note the request to meet at an Exec level. Grateful for advice on when/how this should occur. 

 

Shane Gaddes | Assistant Secretary | Compliance & Enforcement Branch | Ph  |  

 

From: @delwp.vic.gov.au [mailto: @delwp.vic.gov.au] On Behalf Of delwp.vic.gov.au 

Sent: September 2015 5:46 PM 
To: Gaddes, Shane 

Subject: Fw: Letter & Attachments re Planned Burn - Dartmoor-Spencers Track  

 
Apologies.  I had an incorrect email address.  
 
Regards  

  
 
----- Forwarded by DSE/VICGOV1 on 23/09/2015 05:43 PM -----  
 
From:        /DSE/VICGOV1  
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To:          
Cc:        DSE/VICGOV1@VICGOV1, /DSE/VICGOV1@VICGOV1, /DSE/VICGOV1@VICGOV1  
Date:        23/09/2015 05:40 PM  
Subject:        Letter & Attachments re Planned Burn - Dartmoor-Spencers Track  
Sent by:          

 
 
Dear Shane  
 
Please find attached a letter and requested documents from  regarding the Inspection of Planned Burn 5FDA0596 Dartmoor-Spencers Track.    
 
Regards  

 for  
 
 

| Regional Director Barwon South West   

Regional Services | Department of Environment, Land, Water & Planning  
Level 4 State Government Offices, 30-38 Little Malop Street  
Geelong, Victoria, 3220 

@delwp.vic.gov.au  
 
www.delwp.vic.gov.au  
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Barwon South West State Government Offices 
30-38 Little Malop Street 

PO Box 103 
Geelong Victoria  3220 

Telephone: +61 3 5226 4667 
www.delwp.vic.gov.au 

DX 216048

Ref: CAS2079 DARTMOOR 

 

 

Privacy Statement 
Any personal information about you or a third party in your correspondence will be protected under the provisions  
of the Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014. It will only be used or disclosed to appropriate Ministerial, Statutory Authority, or 
departmental staff in regard to the purpose for which it was provided, unless required or authorised by law. Enquiries about access to 
information about you held by the Department should be directed to the Privacy Coordinator, Department of Environment, Land, Water 
and Planning, PO Box 500, East Melbourne, Victoria 8002 

23 September  2015 
 
Mr  Shane Gaddes 
Assistant Secretary 
Compliance and Enforcement Branch of Environment  
GPO Box 787 
CANBERRA  ACT  2601 
 
Dear Mr Gaddes 
 
REQUESTED DOCUMENTS FROM 2/9/2015 ON SITE INSPECTION PLANNED BURN 5FDA0596 
 
I am writing  to provide documentation  requested by your  staff during  their  inspection of Planned 
Burn 5FDA0596 Dartmoor – Spencers Track on 2 September 2015. The Department of Environment, 
Land, Water and Planning (DELWP) staff appreciated the opportunity to meet and participate in the 
inspection as this provided an opening for building relationships between agencies. 
 
During the site visit your team requested three  documents relating to the hazard tree removal works 
carried out by the Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning (DELWP):   
 
1. Environmental Assessments 

 
BURN PLAN – Dartmoor Spencers Track FOPS values check.jpg 
BURN PLAN – Dartmoor Spencers Track.pdf 
These  two  documents  contain  ecological  information,  planned  burn  information,  and  values 
check responses from DELWP businesses who have policy ownership for those values. 

 
FOP Manual burns and works values checks process.jpg 
FOP Manual Guideline document.pdf 
FOP Manual values checking tool template.xls 
These documents describe the process and tools used to conduct values checks for a burn to be 
included on the Fire Operations Plan (FOP). 

 
Pre Burn seed crop assessment process.xls 
Pre Burn seed crop assessment site form.xls 
Documents  describing  the  seed  crop  assessments  and  deferment  of  burns  with  higher  seed 
crops.   This  is a key mitigation method for reducing the  impact of planned burning on the food 
source for the South‐Eastern Red‐Tailed Black‐Cockatoo (RTBC). 
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2. Hazard Tree Guidelines 
 
EMV SOP‐J08.03 hazard trees.pdf 
Emergency  Management  Victoria  SOP  describing  the  approach  to  hazard  tree  management 
required for emergency response, which is also applied to planned burning. 

 
DELWP hazard tree pictorial guide print version.pdf 
This  is  the DELWP  field guide which provides overarching guidance  in  relation  to dealing with 
hazard trees in emergency response. 

 
DELWP PB haz trees field guide 2013.pdf 
DELWP PB haz trees field guide 2015 update.pdf 
This  is  the  Regional  standard  for  hazard  tree  assessment  and  treatment  which  has  been 
implemented  to ensure  compliance with  the Occupational Health and Safety obligations.   The 
2015  version  incorporates  stakeholder  feedback  and  learnings  from  reviews  carried  out  in 
previous years. 

 
3. Tree Count Records 

In  regards  to Document 3  , DELWP does not  record  tree  removal numbers.   One of  the main 
reasons for this is the scale of the planned burning program and the size of the high value RTBC 
habitat which is over 143,086 hectares in Victoria (117,114 hectares on public land).  At this burn, 
approximately  36  hectares  has  been  treated  for  hazardous  trees which  constitutes  less  than 
0.03%  of  the  total  area  of  high  value  habitat  for  RTBCs.    Within  this  0.03%  only  a  small 
percentage of trees, which present a safety hazard, have been removed. 

 
It  is  important  for  DELWP  to  receive  feedback  in  order  to  continue  to  improve  our processes 
concerning Victoria's Bushfire Fuel Management program. Staff and I look forward to discussing this 
specific matter further with you if more detail is sought. 
 
I also propose that we meet at an executive level as well as an operational level to discuss our state‐
wide  program  and  our  roles,  responsibilities  and  views.   This  would  assist  in  forming  a  better 
relationship. 
 
For further information relating to these documents, please contact   Manager 
Planned Burning, Barwon South West region, on  .  He can also be contacted by email at 

@delwp.vic.gov.au. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 

 
Regional Director, Barwon South West Region 
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3 DEVELOPMENT AND APPROVAL PROCESS 

3.1 BURNING AND OTHER NON BURN FUEL MANAGEMENT WORKS 

COMMENCED PRIOR TO SEPTEMBER 30TH 

FOP approval is for twelve months and as FOP approval does not occur until late September or early 

October, burning activities may commence prior to 30 September, provided the Burns and Works 

have appeared in the Approved FOP from the previous year. 

 

Stakeholders’ endorsement of significant preparedness works of long duration eg air strip 

construction, fire tower construction remains current unless an amendment is sought. 

 

See Chapter 4 on types of amendments and the amendment process. 

3.2 FOP PREPARATION AND INTERNAL CONSULTATION 

3.2.1 Targets and Priorities 

Statewide targets and priorities are set by Chief Fire Officer, FEM. 

 

3.2.2 District Planning Teams 

The District Manager must ensure that District Planning Teams are established for all LaF Districts 

and maintained.  Parks Victoria in particular is a crucial member of these teams. 

 

Expertise of a District Planning Team should encompass the following, including delivery partner 

representatives: 

• Fire Management 

• Land Management 

• Biodiversity 

• Soil/Water  

• Fire Ecology/Fire Ecology Program Officer (PV) 

 

The roles of the Teams are to: 

• provide advice on the strategic context for the selection of planned burn areas; 

• provide advice on the strategic context on existing and new burn nominations; 

• review planned burns in line with State priorities, risk advice and updated planning 

considerations; 

• review performance from last season, both in terms of planning and meeting of burn operations 

objectives; 

• consider latest Bushfire Risk Landscapes mapping when identifying new areas to nominate; 

• consider latest Township Protection Plans when identifying new areas to nominate; 

• review small isolated burns near communities, and increase the size of these burns if possible; 

• identify, nominate and prioritise burns and works and coordinate District nominations in line 

with State priorities; 

• consider ecological assessment data (use Statewide data if local information not available); 

• consider fuel level data; 

• produces a Draft District FOP for consideration by Area Planning Team; 

• resolves issues at District Level.  Defer unresolved issues to the Area Planning Team; 

• ensure values checks are completed and recorded in FireWeb; 

• undertake community engagement activities; 

• finalise FOP incorporating relevant comments received during FOP consultation period. 
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3.2.3 Burn Nomination 

Nomination for Burns and non burn fuel management works must be forwarded to the District 

Manager for discussion and review by the District Planning Team.  Nominations will be accepted 

at any time of the year, although deadline for inclusion in a FOP is the start of May each year. 
 

For details of burn nomination, see Guideline 2.1.1 ‘Step by Step Guide to Developing a Fire 

Operations Plan and Timeline’. 

 

See Guideline 2.1.3 ‘Format and Standard Templates’ for a sample of Invitation Letter to Nominate 

Burns/Works and Burn Nomination Form. 

 

3.2.4 Values Checking 

Members of the District Planning Team will undertake checks to identify significant values within 

and adjacent to planned burns and non-burn fuel management works.  Advice provided should 

include consideration of the sensitivity of the value to burning or mechanical disturbance. 

 

Values to be checked for each burn are listed in Section 3.2.5 ‘Land Managers and Delivery 

Partners – Business Checks’. 

 

Those values to be protected from burning or mechanical works should be listed in the “FOPS” 

section of the Burn Plan (Burns and Works).  Any prescriptions to be implemented in the operational 

phase of the burn must be listed in the ‘Significant Values’ section of the Burn Plan. 

 

Feedback on how the value will be managed within the burn or works site should be provided to the 

relevant business. 

 

3.2.5 Land Managers and Delivery Partners Checks 

The following businesses are to be consulted prior to Draft FOP release to the public.  They are to 

provide comment on the area of expertise within their business as listed below and ensuring that 

there is no cross over into other businesses checks.  This is not an endorsement process, simply a 

provision of expert data assessment.  Guideline 2.1.2 ‘Relationships Involved in the FOP 

Development and Endorsement Process’ demonstrates the relationships between different groups in 

the FOP development and endorsement process. 

 

Business Checks to be completed 

Biodiversity • Threatened Flora 

• Threatened Fauna 

• BioSites 

• Fire sensitive EVC/EVD that has bioregional 

significance 

• Locally specific projects 

• Animal Release Sites 

• Pest, Weed Infestations 

• Native Vegetation Management Framework 

consistency 

• Flora and Fauna Guarantee 



Chapter 3:  Development and Approval Process 

FM2.1/Chapter 3 Approved:  25 June 2010 3 

Crown Land Management • Licences 

• Leases 

DSE - Land Manager • Forest Management Plan consistency 

• Research Plots 

• Old Growth EVC / Significant Trees 

• Assets / Recreation Sites 

• Logging History 

• Reference Areas 

• Wood Utilisation Plan/District Action Plan 

• Regeneration/Thinning Coupes 

• Special Water Supply Catchments 

• Non-aboriginal Cultural Heritage 

• Plantations 

• Soil Erosion Hazard 

Parks Victoria- Land Manager • Park Management Plan Consistency 

• Research Plots 

• Reference Areas 

• Old Growth Forests / Significant Trees 

• Assets / Recreation Sites 

• Special Water Supply Catchments 

• Non-aboriginal Cultural Heritage  

• Plantations 

• Soil Erosion Hazard 

Parks Victoria - Fire Environment Program 

Officers / Fire Ecology Officer 
• Fire Ecology Strategies 

• Tolerable Fire Intervals 

• Fire History 

VicForests • Current Coupes on Timber Release Plan 

• General Management Zone 

• Regeneration/Thinning Coupes 

Water Authority (eg Melbourne Water, EG 

Water) 
• Significant Assets 

• Sensitive Catchments 

• Catchments 

 

3.2.6 Aboriginal Cultural Heritage 

State and Commonwealth laws require that aboriginal heritage, archaeological and cultural issues are 

considered during FOP development. 

 

Guideline 2.1.5 ‘Management of Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Values during Fire Operations 

Planning on Public Land’ must be used in the management of cultural heritage values.  

 

Aboriginal Heritage Act 2006 commenced operation on 28 May 2007, the purpose of the Act 

includes the introduction of an Aboriginal Heritage Council of 11 Victorian Traditional Owners, a 

list of ‘Registered Aboriginal Parties’.  The Act also details when the preparation of Cultural 

Heritage Management Plan is required, and a new procedure for Cultural Heritage Permits and 

Agreements.  The Act and subsequent regulations are primarily concerned with permanent changes 

and impacts to the landscape that may affect aboriginal cultural values, which are similar in nature to 

the triggers, described in Section 3.2.7 ‘Native Title Assessment’. 
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3.2.7 Native Title Assessment 

State and Commonwealth laws require that aboriginal heritage, archaeological and cultural issues are 

considered during FOP development. 

 

The FOP must be submitted for native title assessment.  Native Title legislation requires a minimum 

of 28 days to respond to works proposals that can trigger provisions of the Native Title Act 1993.  

These triggers are essentially any earth works such as road and track widening or realignment, 

construction of control lines (except where they are temporary surface disturbance to create mineral 

earth and will be restored within twelve months), dam construction, helipad construction or any other 

significant soil disturbance. 

 

3.3 DRAFT FOP ENDORSEMENT 

The Draft FOP must be prepared in accordance with the format and standards as set out in Guideline 

2.1.3 ‘Format and Standard Templates’ and Guideline 2.1.4 ‘Burn Mapping Standards’. 

 

The District Planning Team must seek endorsement of the Land Managers and Delivery Partners 

before the Draft FOP can be released for the formal public information /consultation period.  See 

Guideline 2.1.3 ‘Format and Standard Templates’ for a sample of the Draft FOP approval for public 

release letter which shows the format and signatures required. 

 

3.4 DRAFT FOP APPROVAL 

The Draft FOP must have LaF Area Manager’s approval before it may be released during the formal 

public consultation period. 

 

Prior to submission of the FOP to the LaF Area Manager for approval, the District Manager should 

consider the following when endorsing the FOP: 

• the FOP has been developed in line with relevant legislation and Departmental policies and 

guidelines (Chapter 1); 

• the FOP meets minimum hectare requirements in each year of the three years; 

• all burns and works have received appropriate endorsement from Land managers and Delivery 

Partners; 

• community engagement has been to an appropriate level for the relevant (targeted) communities; 

• outcomes of community engagement have been appropriately considered; 

• written feedback from the relevant Land Managers and Delivery Partners (if appropriate) has 

been considered. 

• a broad range of stakeholders have had opportunity for input. 

 

Once satisfied the FOP meets all obligations and has been prepared to appropriate standards, the 

District Manager is to certify to the LaF Area Manager that all requirements have been met and 

consultation has been sufficient.  Where there are unresolved issues, the District Manager must 

notify the LaF Area Manager for final decision. 
 

See Guideline 2.1.3 ‘Format and Standard Templates’ for a sample of the Draft FOP approval letter.  

It provides the format and signatures required. 
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3.5 PUBLIC CONSULTATION 

It is important to include the community in the FOP development and endorsement process.  

Different levels of community engagement are required depending on the level of interest in the FOP 

of the stakeholder group. 

 

3.5.1 Communications Register or Engagement Log 

All engagement activities, phone calls, correspondence etc should be recorded into a relevant 

database, managed at the District or Area level.  As a minimum the following information is to be 

recorded: 

• Date 

• Name/Organisation 

• Method of Contact 

• Issue 

• Action 

• Action Person 

• Action Date. 

 

The District Manager must acknowledge receipt of written public comments on the FOP and provide 

feedback to comments received.  See Guideline 2.1.3 ‘Format and Standard Templates’. 

 

3.5.2 Community Engagement Plan 

A FOP Community Engagement Plan should be developed for each LaF District or Area.  The Plan 

outlines the different methods of engagement for stakeholders group. 

 

It is important to target members of the public and key stakeholders that are known to have an 

interest in the FOP.  This provides a number of important benefits, including: 

 

(i) Informing targeted community members and stakeholders of proposed burns and works, the 

rationales behind them and the effects that the treatments will have. 

(ii) Identifying potential issues and opportunities for planned burns and works. 

(iii) Gathering local knowledge to help refine plans and operational details. 

(iv) Improving communications and notifications around planning and operations. 

(v) Reducing community and stakeholder concerns about proposed burns and works. 

 

‘Targeted community members and stakeholders’ means those that will have a specific interest in the 

proposed burns and works.  This may include: 

(i) People who live, work or own property in close proximity to the proposed works. 

(ii) Business operators who may be affected by the proposed works. 

(iii) Vulnerable groups such as the elderly or disabled. 

(iv) Interest/friends groups which may have a particular concern. 

 

3.5.3 Draft FOP Availability 

The FOP must be made available at the following: 

• relevant DSE District Offices; 

• DSE Area Offices; 

• DSE external website. 
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The Draft FOP is to be made available for public viewing and comment for a minimum period of 28 

days during August. 

 

Notification that the Draft FOP is available for public comment will be advertised in major and local 

newspapers.  This notification will include the locations to view the FOP and details of any public 

meetings. 

 

3.6 FINALISATION OF THE FOP 

All three years of the Approved FOP may be burnt or treated in the first year, therefore Land 

Managers and Delivery Partners must consider this when the FOP is endorsed. 

 

FOP endorsement by Land Managers and Delivery Partners should consider the possibility that a 

contingency area may ultimately be included in the burn.  See Section 2.4.3 for more details on 

contingency area. 

 

The Approved FOP approval process is similar to that of the Draft. 

 

3.6.1 Dispute Resolution 

Disagreements with Land Managers and Delivery Partners should be resolved at the lowest level 

possible. 

 

In any dispute the DSE LaF Area Manager will be the final arbiter, in consultation with in 

consultation with the Group Manager or Director of the relevant Land Managers and Delivery 

Partners. 

 

3.6.2 Approved FOP Endorsement  

The District Planning Team must seek endorsement of the Approved FOP from the Land Managers 

and Delivery Partners. 

 

See Guideline 2.1.3 ‘Format and Standard Templates’ for a sample of the Approved FOP 

Endorsement letter.  It provides the format and signatures required. 

 

3.6.3 FOP Approval 

FOP must be approved by September 30
th

 each year.  The FOP must have LaF Area Manager’s 

approval. 

 

Prior to submission of the FOP to the LaF Area Manager for approval, the, District Manager should 

take the following considerations into account when endorsing the FOP: 

• the FOP has been developed in line with relevant legislation and Departmental policies and 

guidelines (Section 1.2); 

• the FOP meets minimum hectare requirements in each year of the three years; 

• all burns and works have received appropriate endorsement from Land Managers and Delivery 

Partners; 

• community engagement has been to an appropriate level for the relevant (targeted) 

communities; 

• outcomes of community engagement have been appropriately considered; 

• written feedback from the relevant Land Managers and Delivery Partners (if appropriate) has 

been considered; 
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• a broad range of stakeholders have had opportunity for input. 

 

Once satisfied the FOP meets all obligations and has been prepared to appropriate standards, the 

District Manager is to certify to the LaF Area Manager that all requirements have been met and 

consultation has been sufficient. 

 

See Guideline 2.1.3 ‘Format and Standard Templates’ for a sample of the Approved FOP approval 

letter.  It provides the format and signatures required. 

 

Once approved by the LaF Area Manager, the Approved FOP is ready for distribution. 

 

3.6.4 FOP Availability and Distribution 

Once the FOP is approved, it must be made available on the external website and distributed and 

held at the following locations: 

• Relevant DSE LaF District and Area Offices, DPI and PV Offices. 

 

The following people should retain a copy of the Approved FOP: 

• LaF Area Manager; 

• LaF District Manager; 

• Fire Prevention Coordinator/Area Planning Officer. 

 

3.7 FOP FILING REQUIREMENTS 

A hard copy of the FOP must be filed.  Departmental TRIM file to be created at an Area and District 

Level: 

FM/20/XXXX – Fire Operations Plan 20XX/XX – 20XX/XX 
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Comments (and show results on 
map):_________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Follow-up actions:________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________ Follow up actions completed:____________________________

Name of OIC of the Burn:_________________________________________________ Signature:_______________________________

Last update: ___/___/___    

Page 10 of 13

4/09/2015http://fireweb/burnsworks/bwReport.asp?BurnID=704076&BurnRecID=882212&Disp...
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5. Incident Controllers are to ensure Clear and Present Danger 
trees that remain standing on the fire ground after the passage 
of fire are treated. 

Definitions For the purposes of this procedure: 

 Advanced or Intermediate Faller: A tree faller meeting the 
requirements of the relevant Public Safety Training 
Package Unit of Competency Fall trees manually 
(advanced) or Fall trees manually (intermediate)or 
successor(s). 

 Assess (tree hazard): To locate and evaluate the extent of 
tree hazard by appropriately qualified and/or experienced 
personnel. 

 Bushfire: Unplanned vegetation fire. A generic term which 
includes grass fires, forest fires and scrub fires both with and 
without a suppression objective.  

 Clear and Present Danger tree (CPD): A tree or branch that 
is likely to fall within the expected timeframe of the current 
operation and impact personnel in its potential impact zone. 

 Dispatching Officer: The agency or other authorised person 
initiating the act of ordering attack crews and/or support units 
to respond to a fire, or from one place to another. 

 Going Fire: Any bushfire which is expanding and suppression 
actions have not yet contained the fire.  

 Hazard tree: The collective term for Hazardous trees and 
Clear and Present Danger trees.   

 Hazardous tree: A tree or branch which in its current state 
may in part or wholly fall and impact personnel in its potential 
impact zone (but not considered likely to do so during the 
expected timeframe of the current operation). 

 Identify (tree hazard): The ability to recognize stands of, or 
individual trees that present an increased risk to personnel 
safety (as included in basic bushfire hazard recognition 
training). 

 Initial attack: The first suppression work on a fire. 

 Mop up/blacking out: The process of extinguishing or 
removing burning material along or near the fire control line, 
felling stags, trenching logs to prevent rolling and the like, in 
order to make the fire safe. 

 Potential Clear and Present Danger tree: A tree which in its 
current state does not appear hazardous, but may become a 
Clear and Present Danger tree if it catches alight or is 
impacted by wind or other disturbance. 

 Tree hazard: The overall combined safety risk to personnel 
from hazard trees within an area. For example, an area of fire-
killed trees. Refer to Schedule 4 for supporting detail. 
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3.1.4 Where a fire has impacted or otherwise damaged trees,  access/control 
lines and other work areas in or near the impacted area, hazard trees will 
be assessed, marked and treated.  Refer to Schedule 3 for details on the 
assessment area. 

3.1.5 Crew Leaders/Sector/Division Commanders are to ensure appropriately 
qualified or experienced personnel assess, mark and treat hazard trees on 
the fire ground (including staging/briefing/assembly points), where 
practicable. Refer to Schedule 1 for a description of qualified and 
experienced personnel. 

3.2 Pre-fire 

3.2.1 Any planned retention of CPD, Hazardous, or Potential CPD trees where 
protection is not reliably assured, should be avoided where possible. 

3.3 Initial attack/going fire 

3.3.1 Awareness and identification of trees which present a hazard must form 
part of the ongoing dynamic risk assessment performed by all personnel 
on the fire ground at all times. 

3.3.2 During attack on a going fire (ie. prior to mop-up/blacking out), personnel 
need to be particularly vigilant regarding identification of hazard trees and 
treat any identified unacceptable risks. 

3.3.3 Any hazardous or potential CPD trees assessed are to be marked and 
CPD trees isolated in accordance with this procedure. 

3.3.4 Where personnel consider the risk of injury from tree hazard significant, 
the Incident Controller needs to be advised and alternative lower risk 
alternatives considered. This consideration will balance the priorities 
placed on responder safety and any community members known to 
require assistance.  

3.4 Following the passage of fire 

3.4.1 As soon as practicable after the passage of fire, hazard trees within 
striking distance of access/control lines will be assessed, marked and 
treated (including possible isolation).  Refer to Schedule 3 for details on 
the assessment area.  In exceptional circumstances where this 
requirement is impracticable, the Incident Controller must approve and 
record alternative actions. 

3.4.2 Before the commencement of any mop-up/blacking out/patrol of areas 
where fire has affected trees, hazard trees within striking distance of 
access/control lines will be assessed, marked and treated (including 
possible isolation). Refer to Schedule 3 for details on the assessment 
area.  In exceptional circumstances where this requirement is 
impracticable, the Incident Controller must approve and record alternative 
actions. 

3.5 Mark hazard trees on incident ground. 

3.5.1 The agreed marking system for hazard trees will be used at all times, to 
ensure consistency and protect responder safety. Refer to Schedule 2 for 
details of the hazard tree marking system. 
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SCHEDULE 1 

 

QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE FOR HAZARD TREE ASSESSMENT  

1. Only appropriately, qualified or experienced personnel can carry out a hazard tree 
assessment.  This does not preclude any other personnel from identifying a hazard 
tree and treating it appropriately (e.g. exclusion). 

2. Appropriate qualification to carry out hazard tree assessment is: 

2.1 Formal timber industry endorsement as a tree faller in native forest with (or 
accompanied by a person with) (22023VIC) Basic Wildfire Awareness training OR 
(PUAOHS002B) Maintain Safety at an Incident Scene Unit of Competency; or 

2.2 Arborist with (or accompanied by a person with) (22023VIC) Basic Wildfire 
Awareness training OR (PUAOHS002B) Maintain Safety at an Incident Scene Unit 
of Competency.   

3. Appropriate experience to carry out hazard tree assessment is: 

3.1 Operations Officer or Crew Leader with extensive experience in forest firefighting 
and/or forest harvesting; or 

3.2 Responder with extensive experience in suppression/ forest firefighting activities 
involving similar assessment of tree soundness. 
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SCHEDULE 2 

HAZARD TREE MARKING SYSTEM 

The system for marking hazard trees is described below and must be read in conjunction 
with SOP J8.03 Tree hazard - bushfire response. 

1. Pre-fire and Pre-ignition for Backburning and Burning Out 

1.1 Yellow cross “X” on hazardous trees (not yet CPD), or potential CPD trees which 
cannot be reliably protected, are accordingly marked for removal. These will 
normally be pushed over or felled as part of access/line construction. 

1.2 Yellow dot “•” on (as yet) non-hazard trees to be protected (ie hand raked or 

machine cleared around and/or fire suppressant applied) prior to the fire.  

1.3 Although uncommon pre-fire or pre-ignition, Yellow “K” trees (see below) if 
identified, should be managed as outlined below. 

NB: Potential CPD trees marked for retention (and thus protection from fire), must have a 
high probability of surviving the fire intact based on the proposed protection measures and 
likely response resources available. If this is not reasonably assured, these trees are 
otherwise likely to become CPD trees post-fire and add unnecessary complexity to the fire 
response and should be pre-emptively removed. 

2. Initial Attack/ First Response and Post-fire 

2.1 Yellow “K”: Where it is considered by those qualified or experienced (SOP J8.03 
Schedule 1) that in the circumstances it is safe to mark the tree, a yellow “K” 
identifies a tree which presents a “Clear and Present Danger”. This is painted on 
two sides with non-flammable spray yellow paint in >30cm capital, and an 
exclusion zone is established (SOP J8.03 Schedule 3). 

2.2 Where it is not safe to approach a CPD tree, it is left unmarked and an exclusion 
zone is established (SOP J8.03 Schedule 3). 

2.3 If at all practicable, the mapped location of “K” (i.e CPD) trees is to be made 
available to fire ground personnel as soon as possible after marking. 

2.4 Although Yellow “X” trees are primarily identified and removed pre-fire it is not 
uncommon for new ones to be identified during and post fire.  These should be 
removed as soon as practical after marking.  

2.5 Yellow dot “•” trees should be adequately resourced and patrolled to ensure they 

do not catch alight. 

2.6 If protection of a Yellow dot “•” tree has failed and the tree catches alight, 

extinguishment should be attempted as soon as possible provided it is safe to do 
so. If the tree cannot be reliably and effectively extinguished and threatens the 
work space/control line, it then becomes a CPD (“K”) tree and treated as per paras 
2.1and 2.2 above.   

Refer to the Hazardous Tree Management Pictorial Guide, DEPI 2013 for more 
information on the Identification and Marking System. 
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SCHEDULE 3 

HAZARD TREE TREATMENT 

 

ASSESSMENT AREA 

The work area 

Hazard trees or branches situated inside or immediately adjacent to the area where 
ground crew may be working.  This area could the road itself if no mop up/blacking out is 
planned, or may include the blacking out depth where planned.  
 

Outside the work area 

The area beyond the work area where Clear and Present Danger trees present a risk by 
falling into or sliding downhill into the work area. 

 

TREATMENT OPTIONS 

1. ELIMINATE 

1.1 Removal of the hazard by downing trees is the preferred method of treating the 
hazard. Hazard trees should be machine felled where ever possible. Hand falling 
of hazard trees should be avoided unless it is both essential and safe and in 
accordance with dynamic risk assessment. Both intermediate and advanced fallers 
may hand fall hazard trees within the range limits of their competency.. 

1.2 Extinguishment in-situ by water, fire suppressant and/or retardant, if safe to do 
so. If a tree is assessed to be a hazard tree it should be removed after 
extinguishment. 

2. SUBSTITUTE 

2.1 Move or abandon the control line if CPD trees cannot be eliminated.  Construct or 
select an alternative location for a control line. 

3. ISOLATE 

3.1 Isolate CPD trees by locally re-aligning the control line (to provide at least a 2 tree 
length separation) or by establishing an exclusion zone. 

3.2 Generally, an exclusion zone shall be a distance of at least 2 tree lengths around 
a tree hazard. The actual distance in each instance is determined by site factors 
such as slope and may be larger (or in some rare instances smaller) than 2 tree 
lengths. 

3.3 The perimeter of an exclusion zone is marked using yellow and black hazard tape 
on sufficient individual trees to indicate its extent. 

3.4 Exclusion zones should only entered by plant or vehicles with falling object 
protection canopies or appropriately skilled crew tasked to remove the CPD tree. 
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3.5 When an exclusion zone is established over a control line relevant incident 
personnel should be advised of its location. 

3.6 Where an exclusion zone extends across a track that exclusion needs to be 
effective and actively managed to ensure crew do not drive through the zone.  

3.6.1 Traffic control needs to be established to warn others and prevent 
personnel entering the area while the hazard remains until it is removed or 
burns down. 

3.6.2 If for some exceptional reason traffic control is not implementable, the 
existence of the exclusion zone must be marked with hazard tape on a 
piece of wood (or similar) across the middle of the track/control line.  

3.7 Consider evacuation of treed areas on the fire ground when tree-top wind-speed 
triggers are exceeded. This will vary depending on circumstances but will generally 
be triggered by an observation or forecast of Gale force winds/wind gusts (ie 
Beaufort Wind Scale = 8, 63-75km/hr), or greater. 

3.7.1 The Incident Controller will determine the level and type of response based 
on the risk and operational environment. In general, deployment of 
personnel into areas where the level of tree hazard is unacceptably high, 
will only be considered if there is an imminent threat to life. 

3.7.2 Operations staff need to be prepared for rapid crew withdrawal if trees are 
falling, forecast become unfavourable, or weather actually deteriorates.   

3.7.3 Where an area is dominated by hazard trees and the opportunity for safe 
work is severely restricted, crew levels should be reduced to essential 
tasks only and where possible only purpose-built (for falling object 
protection) vehicles should be used. 

Note: To maintain its effectiveness as an alert, yellow and black hazard tape is only to be 
used to mark the location/exclusion zone of CPD trees. 
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Hazardous tree management – 
pictorial guide

Aim
This guide aims to assist firefighters conducting hazardous tree risk assessments with 
visual indicators and descriptors of trees that:

•	 should be avoided when marking a fire control line

•	 need protecting from being further weakened by fire

•	 are to be marked as displaying ‘Clear and Present Danger;’ and

•	 wherever possible protected or extinguished due to their cultural or environmental 
significance 

The guide also recommends treatment options and the marking system for managing 
the risk of hazardous trees before and during fire operations.

Background
The increased fire activity, particularly since the 2002–03 fire season, has resulted in 
many trees posing a potential threat to the public and firefighter safety and/or burn 
or bushfire security within fire control lines. During fire operations, firefighters need to 
make decisions on locating fire control lines and treating these trees. Priority trees for 
treatment will depend on the risk exposure to firefighters and others that need to enter 
the fire area and individual tree characteristics.

Scope
When firefighters are either planning a burning operation or responding to a bushfire 
they should use the ‘Hazardous Trees Treatment Options Flowcart’ as a guide for 
dealing with hazardous and potentially hazardous trees. The flowchart aims to provide 
a consistent approach in managing the risk of hazardous trees. 

The guide identifies:

•	 stands of trees that pose a greater risk of falling branches and trees

•	 defects of potentially hazardous trees

•	 ‘Clear and Present Danger’ trees and hung up branches 

•	 cultural heritage trees and trees that have high conservation value

The guide provides information on some of the pre and post fire treatment options in 
eliminating or reducing the risk of the hazard. It also provides information on Aboriginal 
scarred trees and what to do if you find one. 
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Options to manage the risk

High risk stands

Firefighters need to be aware of stands of trees that have a high 
risk of falling branches and trees. These stands include fire killed 
(eg young fire killed ash species and snow gum), stands that are 
drought affected with a high percentage of dead spars and old 
growth stands that have many hollows, dead tops and hung-
up branches. There are also forests with areas of significantly 
increased fuel hazard due to wind throw, snow damage, 
insect or pathogen attack and ring-barked trees (these are not 
individually covered in this guide). Wherever possible high risk 
stands and areas of increased fuel hazard need to be avoided or 
diverted around when establishing fire control lines.
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Fire killed species
These stands are particularly hazardous 
as dead spars (poles) often burn off at the 
base and fall soon after a fire has passed 
and before a hazard assessment can be 
completed. On steep slopes dead spars 
are prone to spearing down hill without 
notice.

For initial fire attack it may only be safe 
to construct control lines above and 
down the sides of a fire in these areas. 
This is particularly the case on high wind 
days (>20kph) due to increased limb fall. 
Aerial applied retardant should be used 
to control the downhill side of these fires 
and ground crews should not go into or 
below the fire area until at least two days 
after the fire is no longer spreading. Areas 
where burning trees may fall or slide into 
need to be included in the area treated by 
fire retardant.

Drought affected species
As with fire killed species, drought 
affected stands have dead spars that 
burn off at the base soon after a fire  
has passed.

For initial attack in these stands, 
construct fire control lines with machines 
that have Falling Object Protection (FOP) 
and push over dead spars that have 
been impacted by the fire during that 
operation. Follow-up with an assessment 
and treatment of additional affected spars 
prior to mop-up.

Fire Killed Ash	 Red Gum Dead Spars
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Old growth forests
These forests are hazardous to work in 
following a fire due to the higher likelihood 
of whole or part of trees and large 
branches falling.

Fires in these forests are often difficult 
to secure as large burning embers can 
be dropped across fire control lines for 
several days following the initial fire. 
Wherever possible divert the fire control 
line around or away from these stands.

Trees killed by insect or 
pathogen attack or by  
ring-barking
These trees are usually in relatively 
smaller areas to stands that have been 
killed by fire. Wherever possible relocate 
fire control lines around these stands.

Over Mature Forest	 Group of ring-barked dead trees
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Tree defects of potential  
hazardous trees

These are trees that can have significant decay or rot but if 
not further weakened by fire they don’t pose a high risk. Their 
location to areas frequently accessed by firefighters and the 
public and to key assets largely determines the treatment 
options employed. Wherever possible prior to ignition 
(backburn or planned burn) these trees should be hand 
raked or cleared around with a machine and/or foam 
suppressant applied to protect them. Following a fire early 
mop-up will help prevent further weakening of these trees and 
them becoming hazardous.
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Pipe
A pipe or chimney is formed up inside 
the trunk of a tree where fire is able to 
burn the decayed heart of a tree. The 
entry of fire can occur via burnt out roots, 
dry sides or hollowbutts. There may be 
a complete pipe in which flames and 
sparks will be visible out the top of the 
pipe, or may be incomplete with only 
smoke coming out of the crown.

Dry Side
This is a strip of dead wood on the trunk 
of a tree usually caused by a previous fire 
or other damage (eg another tree falling 
against it). In combination with decay or 
rot, dry side can result in hollowbutt.

Pipe		  Dry Side	



Hazardous tree management Pictorial guide  9

Hollowbutt
A tree that has a hollow at the base due 
to disease or damage. It may have also 
been burnt away by bushfires or planned 
burns. There are often other faults such 
as significant rot or heart decay which 
can spread a surface fire higher up a tree.

Hollows
These may be hollows in the stem 
(picture opposite) or hollow limbs and will 
vary in their shape, depth and difficulty to 
extinguish. They are formed by either rot 
or fire usually following structural damage 
of the tree (eg a limb breaking off).

Hollowbutt Hollow
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Dead Crowns
Trees which contain a significant amount 
of dead wood in their crowns (top of 
the tree) may cause safety issues or 
problems in containing a burn or bushfire. 
Dead crowns are often the result of a 
tree becoming over mature or from fire 
damage, insect attack or disease. Trees 
with dead or damaged crowns are a key 
concern on the fire line as they are likely 
to burn longer, shower burning embers 
and part or all of the crown fall.

‘Widow-makers’
These are limbs which are hooked up 
or tangled in other limbs and can be 
dislodged during falling or burning. Trees 
with ‘widow makers’ don’t necessarily 
need to be felled but the hazard needs 
to be identified and marked off with 
hazard tape to reduce the likelihood of an 
accident during mop-up. ‘Widow makers’ 
in high use areas such as fill-up points, 
briefing areas and access routes need to 
be removed prior to ignition if possible or 
as a priority following the fire.

Dead Crown ‘Widow-maker’
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Dead Stags and Spars
Large dead trees are known as stags 
while smaller dead regrowth are known 
as spars. Recent dead trees, including 
fire and drought killed species have 
hazards including burning off at the base. 
Other hazards include large sections 
of bark falling 1–2 years after a fire and 
larger branches (0.5–3cm) begin falling 
about four years after a fire. Where stags 
are large they pose a significant threat, 
both in duration of burning and the 
amount of burning material in the crown 
and are often difficult to extinguish.

‘Hang-ups’
Occasionally a tree may fall and ‘hang-
up’ on another tree. These are particularly 
dangerous if leaning across a road or 
track but can be just as dangerous to 
firefighters during mop-up. These are 
often very difficult to get down by falling 
or pushing and if not leaning across a key 
work area are best taped off with hazard 
tape as an area to avoid.

The dead ‘hung-up’ spar in the photo 
has burnt off at ground level but other 
‘hang-up’ trees can be a result of burnt 
out roots, wind throw or ground heave.

Dead Stag ‘Hung-up’ Dead Spar
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‘Clear and Present Danger’ trees

In practical terms a ‘Clear and Present Danger’ tree is when 
a trained firefighter looks at a tree or limb and recognises 
‘that will fall soon.’ As a minimum DEPI will ensure ‘Clear 
and Present Danger’ trees are assessed and treated within 
mop-up areas and along main roads prior to systematic mop-
up. Systematic mop-up follows the initial patrol of the fire 
that ensures the fireline isn’t breached. It is the fire agency’s 
responsibility to treat ‘Clear and Present Danger’ trees prior to 
handing back control to the land manager or road authority. 

The four images on page 13 (hollowbutt, pipe, stag and dead crown) are examples 
of ‘Clear and Present Danger’ trees where the tree is being impacted by fire and all or 
part of the tree could fall soon. An on-sight risk assessment is required to determine 
if these trees can be felled or whether an exclusion zone around the tree needs to 
be put in place until the tree falls. It is important to first restrict access into the area 
around a hazardous tree and only approach the tree away from the direction of fall.

There are other trees that are not as obvious but also fall soon after a fire. Having 
someone with knowledge of local trees and experience in the area of the fire to assist 
in assessing trees is a key requirement in identifying hazardous trees. 

All firefighters however need to observe fallen trees on the fireline and identify the 
indicators as to why trees have fallen. The photos on page 14 show trees that have 
fallen due to hollowbutt (15–25% holding wood remaining) and hollows where a tree 
has fallen about half way up. Also dead spars (photo 4 on page 14) that burn off at the 
base are relatively easy to identify (small dead trees with smoke coming from the base) 
and preferably knocked over while assessing trees along the fireline.
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Hollowbut Pipe

Stag Dead Crown
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Hollowbutt trees that have failed with 25% and 15% of holding wood 
respectively

Hollow tree failed about ½ way up Dead spar burnt off at the base
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2015 4:04 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Dartmoor Assessment [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Research 150902 Track log of expert assesment.jpg

Hi  

 

I’m sorry for the delay in getting this information to you. I have been out of the office for the last 2 weeks on site inspections.  

I have attached the Motion X track log as requested plus I am sending some additional information recently received from DEWLP in response to our show cause, in a 

separate email.  

 

Please call me on  if you need any further info. 

 

Cheers  

 

 
 

Compliance Officer 

Compliance and Enforcement Branch 

Department of the Environment 

GPO Box 787 CANBERRA  ACT  2601 

 

  fax - (02) 6274 1607 

@environment.gov.au 

 

 

From:   

Sent: Thursday, 3 September 2015 10:40 PM 
To:  

Cc:  

Subject: Dartmoor Assessment 

 

Hi  

I understand you are looking after the Dartmoor assessment. When available, can you please send through any relevant documentation supplied by DELWP and any 

additional data collected by ? 
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Given the sporadic nature of clearing I am hoping DELWP have some record of what has occurred. I collected data from a number of sample sites along the access tracks, 

however it would good to compare this with their estimates.  If you have any queries regarding the assessment please don’t hesitate to give me a call tomorrow on my 

mobile. 

Regards, 

 

  

Ecology and Heritage Partners  

230 Latrobe Terrace, Geelong, VIC 3218  

 

Melbourne|Adelaide|Brisbane|Canberra|Geelong  

www.ehpartners.com.au | Twitter | LinkedIn 
 

 
 

This email, including any attachments, is intended for the addressee named. It is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, use, disclose, distribute or rely on the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error, please 

notify the sender immediately and then delete this email from your computer. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
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From:
Sent: Monday, 12 October 2015 10:38 AM
To:
Subject: FW: CAS2079 Dartmoor Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Corro_151009 to  DELWP - CAS2079.pdf

fyi 

 

From:  On Behalf Of Gaddes, Shane 

Sent: Monday, 12 October 2015 10:38 AM 
To: delwp.vic.gov.au' 

Cc: delwp.vic.gov.au'; delwp.vic.gov.au' 

Subject: FW: CAS2079 Dartmoor Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

 

 

 

 

| Executive Assistant to  

Shane Gaddes Assistant Secretary, Compliance & Enforcement Branch 

and  James Tregurtha Assistant Secretary, Policy and Reform 

Environment Standards Division  

Department of the Environment 

 | Fax: 02 6274 1607 

environment.gov.au  

Think before printing 
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From:
Sent: Monday, 26 October 2015 10:26 AM
To: Shane Gaddes
Subject: RE: CAS2079 Dartmoor Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Will do 

 

From: Gaddes, Shane  

Sent: Monday, 26 October 2015 10:26 AM 
To:  

Subject: RE: CAS2079 Dartmoor Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
My preference is a face to face. Please arrange for a day for  and I to travel to Melb. 

 

Shane Gaddes | Assistant Secretary | Compliance & Enforcement Branch |  |  

 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 26 October 2015 9:26 AM 

To: Gaddes, Shane 

Subject: FW: CAS2079 Dartmoor Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
thought you may prefer a face to face meeting in Melbourne or would you be happy for me to go ahead and organise a teleconference? 

 

From delwp.vic.gov.au [mailto @delwp.vic.gov.au] On Behalf Of @delwp.vic.gov.au 

Sent: Wednesday, 14 October 2015 4:24 PM 
To:  

Subject: Fw: CAS2079 Dartmoor Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
Hi   
 
As discussed, you will call  EA, on to organise a teleconference.    
 
Email addresses as requested:  
 
DELWP Attendees:  

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

             

 
 
 
 
From:        "Gaddes, Shane" @environment.gov.au>  
To:        @delwp.vic.gov.au>,  
Cc:        @delwp.vic.gov.au>, @delwp.vic.gov.au>  
Date:        12/10/2015 10:36 AM  
Subject:        FW: CAS2079 Dartmoor Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]  
Sent by:        " @environment.gov.au>  

 
 
 
   
   
   
   

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
 October 2015 11:43 AM

To: Shane Gaddes
Subject: FW: FW: CAS2079 Dartmoor Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Will this be ok with you Shane? 

 

From: delwp.vic.gov.au [mailto delwp.vic.gov.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 28 October 2015 11:42 AM 
To:  

Subject: Re: FW: CAS2079 Dartmoor Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
Hi   
 
Apologies for the delay in getting back to you. 8am on 18 November for all parties is fine to attend in person. Do you want to send out the invitation?  would be happy to 
have the meeting in his office.  
 
Regards  
 

 | Team Leader Project Support | Fire and Emergency Management Division  

Land, Fire and Environment | Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning  
Level 3, 8 Nicholson Street, East Melbourne, Victoria 3002 

@delwp.vic.gov.au  

www.delwp.vic.gov.au  

       

Project Support to: |Executive Director, Fire and Emergency Management  
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From:        @environment.gov.au>  
To:        @delwp.vic.gov.au>,  
Date:        28/10/2015 09:46 AM  
Subject:        FW: CAS2079 Dartmoor Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]  

 
 
 
Good morning  
   
Any luck with a time on the 18th November? As I explained on the phone Shane has a meeting in Melbourne from 10 am to 2 pm and could do any other time during the day.  
   
Thank you   
   

  
   
From:   

Sent: Monday, 26 October 2015 10:49 AM 
To: @delwp.vic.gov.au' 

Subject: FW: CAS2079 Dartmoor Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]  
   
Sorry about the confusion   
   
Shane would prefer a face to face meeting please, I was phoning to see when would suit.  
   
Kind Regards  
   

  
   
   

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
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From: @delwp.vic.gov.au] On Behalf Of @delwp.vic.gov.au 

Sent: Wednesday, 14 October 2015 4:24 PM 
To:  

Subject: Fw: CAS2079 Dartmoor Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]  
   
Hi   
 
As discussed, you will call  EA, on  to organise a teleconference.    
 
Email addresses as requested:  
 
DELWP Attendees:  

@delwp.vic.gov.au  
@delwp.vic.gov.au  

@delwp.vic.gov.au  
@delwp.vic.gov.au  

 
and EA @delwp.vic.gov.au  
 
Regards  

  

 
----- Forwarded by /DSE/VICGOV1 on 14/10/2015 04:05 PM -----  
 
From:        DSE/VICGOV1  
To:        @environment.gov.au>,  
Cc:        DSE/VICGOV1@VICGOV1  
Date:        14/10/2015 03:04 PM  
Subject:        Re: FW: CAS2079 Dartmoor Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]  

 
 
 
Dear   
 
Thank you for the attached letter regarding CAS2079 Dartmoor Track and  agreement to meet to discuss the fuel management in Victoria.  
 

ill give you a call to arrange a date and time.  
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Attendance from the Department of Environment Land Water and Planning (DELWP) will be  
 

ED Fire Management  
 Director Policy and Planning  

 Regional Manager Fire and Land Barwon South West  
, Planned Burning Manager  

 
Please confirm who will be attending from the Department of Environment along with Mr Gaddes.  
 
 
 
 
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
Sent by:        @environment.gov.au>  
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
  

  
  
[attachment "Corro_151009 to  DELWP - CAS2079.pdf" deleted by /DSE/VICGOV1]  
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From:
Sent: Friday, 30 October 2015 9:43 AM
To: Shane Gaddes
Cc:
Subject: FW: FW: CAS2079 Dartmoor Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 is asking for an Agenda 

 

From: @delwp.vic.gov.au]  

Sent: Friday, 30 October 2015 9:20 AM 
To:  

Subject: RE: FW: CAS2079 Dartmoor Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
Sure, but as is not leading this discussion, can you please send through an agenda?  
 

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
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Date:        30/10/2015 09:02 AM  
Subject:        RE: FW: CAS2079 Dartmoor Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]  

 
 
 
Good morning   
   
Shane is back. He said 8 am to 9 am is fine with him. Would you please send through the invite as the majority of people are from your Department and of course I would not know about 

meeting rooms etc.  
   
Thank you  
   

  
   
From: @delwp.vic.gov.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 28 October 2015 11:42 AM 
To:  

Subject: Re: FW: CAS2079 Dartmoor Track [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]  
   
Hi   
 
Apologies for the delay in getting back to you. 8am on 18 November for all parties is fine to attend in person. Do you want to send out the invitation? would be happy to 
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
  
Sorry about the confusion .  
  
Shane would prefer a face to face meeting please, I was phoning to see when would suit.  
  
Kind Regards  
  

  
  
  

, JP| Executive Assistant to  

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
 

 will give you a call to arrange a date and time.  
 
Attendance from the Department of Environment Land Water and Planning (DELWP) will be  
 

ED Fire Management  
, Director Policy and Planning  

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
Sent by:        environment.gov.au>  
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
Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2015 8:04 AM
To: Shane Gaddes
Cc:  
Subject: Agenda_151118_Melb meeting with DELWP - Dartmoor spencers track VIC [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Agenda_151118_Melb meeting with DELWP - Dartmoor spencers track VIC.xps

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Shane 

 

Attached is a draft agenda for the meeting next week with the Victorian Government Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning regarding their bushfire 

management activities – specifically the Dartmoor-Spencers track matter – for your consideration. 
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AGENDA 

Meeting between Victorian Government Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning 

and the Australian Government Department of the Environment 

RE: Removal of native vegetation at Dartmoor-Spencers Track 

Wednesday 18 November 2015 

8:00am to 9:00am 

Level 3, 8 Nicholson Street, East Melbourne, Victoria 3002. 

Contacts: 

 EA for  

EA for Shane Gaddes  

Attendees: 

Department of the Environment 

Shane Gaddes Assistant Secretary Compliance and Enforcement Branch 

 Director Compliance 

Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning 

 Executive Director Fire and Emergency Management 

 Director Policy and Planning  

 Regional Manager Fire and Land Barwon South West  

 Planned Burning Manager 

Agenda Items 

1. Introductions 

2. Overview of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999  

 - Matters of national environmental significance 

 - Significant impacts on matters of national environmental significance  

3. Hazard Reduction burn preparations at Dartmoor-Spencers track 

 - Update on investigation 

 - Expert report 

4. DELWP management practices for bushfire management activities 

 - Preparations for bushfire management in other areas of Victoria 

 - Strategic Assessment 

5. Next steps 

 

s22 s22

s22

s47F s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

A25562
Text Box
FOI 190915
Document 27a



1 

From:
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2015 5:04 PM
To: Shane Gaddes
Cc: ; ; 
Subject: Agenda_151118_Melb meeting with DELWP - Dartmoor spencers track VIC [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Agenda_151118_Melb meeting with DELWP - Dartmoor spencers track VIC.docx

Shane 

 

Updated agenda for the meeting with the Victorian Government Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning next week is attached. 
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
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From: @delwp.vic.gov.au on behalf of @delwp.vic.gov.au
Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2015 5:27 PM
To: Shane Gaddes
Cc: @delwp.vic.gov.au @delwp.vic.gov.au delwp.vic.gov.au @delwp.vic.gov.au
Subject: Dartmoor - Spencers track planned burn 5FDA0596
Attachments: Dartmoor - Spencers track planned burn 5FDA0596.pdf

Hi Shane  
 
Attached is a response to your letter dated 30 November 2015, regarding Dartmoor-Spencers Track Prescribed Burn 5FDA0596.  
 
Please contact me if you have any questions.  
 
Regards  
 

 | Executive Director, Fire and Emergency Management | Fire and Emergency Management Division  

Land, Fire and Environment | Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning  
Level 3, 8 Nicholson Street, East Melbourne, Victoria 3002 

 F: 03 9637 8577 | delwp.vic.gov.au  

www.delwp.vic.gov.au  

       

Project Support:   
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 24 December 2015 11:43 AM
To: @delwp.vic.gov.au'
Cc: Shane Gaddes; @delwp.vic.gov.au; ; 
Subject: RE: Dartmoor - Spencers track planned burn 5FDA0596 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Morning  

 

A response in the New Year will be fine. 

 

Thank you 

 

From: @delwp.vic.gov.au] On Behalf Of @delwp.vic.gov.au 
Sent: Thursday, 24 December 2015 11:31 AM 

To:  

Cc: Gaddes, Shane; e@delwp.vic.gov.au 
Subject: Fw: Dartmoor - Spencers track planned burn 5FDA0596 

 
Hi   
 
I am forwarding this email to you as I received an out of office notification for Shane Gaddes.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
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

 
----- Forwarded by DEPI/VICGOV1 on 24/12/2015 11:28 AM -----  
 
From:        DSE/VICGOV1  
To:        @environment.gov.au,  
Cc:        /DSE/VICGOV1@VICGOV1, DPI/VICGOV1@VICGOV1, /DSE/VICGOV1@VICGOV1, /DSE/VICGOV1@VICGOV1  
Date:        23/12/2015 05:27 PM  
Subject:        Dartmoor - Spencers track planned burn 5FDA0596  
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

 | F: 03 9637 8577 | @delwp.vic.gov.au  

www.delwp.vic.gov.au  

       

Project Support:   
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 1 December 2015 9:15 AM
To:
Cc: ; Gaddes, Shane
Subject: FW: Agenda_151118 Melb meeting with DELWP - Dartmoor spencers track VIC [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Corro_151130 to  - EHP Report.pdf; EHP Final Report_151105 Expert advice regarding alleged clearing of SERTBC habitat 

Dartmoor.pdf

Dear   

 

Could you please forward the attached correspondence and report to  office and behalf of Shane? Please cc in . I will send the hard copy today. 

 

delwp.vic.gov.au] On Behalf Of @delwp.vic.gov.au 

 

elwp.vic.gov.au  

Thank you  

Cheers 

 

 
 

Compliance Officer 

Compliance and Enforcement Branch 

Department of the Environment 

GPO Box 787 CANBERRA  ACT  2601 

 

 - (02) 6274 1607 

@environment.gov.au 

 

 

From:   

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2015 10:02 AM 

To:  
Subject: RE: Agenda_151118_Melb meeting with DELWP - Dartmoor spencers track VIC [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Thank you  
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From:   

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2015 10:01 AM 

To:
Cc: ; Gaddes, Shane 

Subject: Agenda_151118_Melb meeting with DELWP - Dartmoor spencers track VIC [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Hi  

Agenda as discussed. 

Cheers 

 

 
 

Compliance Officer 

Compliance and Enforcement Branch 

Department of the Environment 

GPO Box 787 CANBERRA  ACT  2601 

 

  fax - (02) 6274 1607 

@environment.gov.au 
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